
REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL 

 

DATE: NOVEMBER 9, 2011 

 

TO:   HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL 

  

FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER 

 

BY:  RAMIRO ADEVA, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS/CITY ENGINEER 

 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT 

AGREEMENT WITH RINCON CONSULTANTS, INC., REQUESTING 

AN ADDITIONAL 10,000 TO COMPLETE THE REQUIRED FIVE 

YEARS OF OAK TREE MITIGATION MONITORING AND 

RESTORATION FOR THE MEDEA CREEK/ US 101 HIGHWAY 

WIDENING PROJECT, ON THE NORTH END OF REYES ADOBE 

ROAD, NEAR YERBA BUENA SCHOOL 

  

 
As you may recall, during the construction of the Kanan Interchange Project, three oak trees 
were removed, and per the requirements of the Streambed Alteration Agreement (SAA), with the 
California Department of Fish and Game, all oaks removed, as part of the project, were to be 
replaced in kind, using a replacement ratio of 10 to 1.  Furthermore, the success criteria outlined 
in the SAA required that of those seedlings planted, twenty-four (24) of them needed to reach a 
height of six feet by the end of 2014.  The City-owned lot near the northern terminus of Reyes 
Adobe Road was determined to be the ideal location for the replacement plantings. 
   
Although the monitoring and restoration effort continues to be successful on many fronts, 
unpredictable challenges have led to greater time and effort onsite than originally anticipated.  
Such things as gopher activity, heat stress, and vandalism have added to the need for 
supplemental plantings and extended monitoring efforts.  In addition, wire fencing was added to 
the site to prevent further access to this sensitive area, which was not included in the original 
budget. 
  
Therefore, staff is requesting that an additional $10,000 be allocated to this project from the TIF 
account, to cover the additional efforts that are needed to ensure ultimate compliance in 2014.  
The scope of work will remain unchanged, which consists of irrigation, maintenance, weeding, 
planting of native shrubs, documentation of progress, preparing required reports, and 
supplemental plantings for the restoration area.  The total contract price would increase from 
$24,425 to $34,425.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends the City Council adopt Amendment No. 1, for the contract agreement with 
Rincon Consulting, Inc., increasing the original amount by $10,000, to the new total of $34,425. 
 
Attachment: Amendment No. 1 
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FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES  
WITH THE CITY OF AGOURA HILLS 

 
 
NAME OF CONSULTANT:     Rincon Consultants Inc. 
 
RESPONSIBLE PRINCIPAL OF CONSULTANT:  Attn:  Duane Vander Pluym 
      
CONSULTANT'S ADDRESS:    790 East Santa Clara Street 
        Ventura, CA 93001 
 
CITY’S ADDRESS:      City of Agoura Hills 

30001 Ladyface Court 
Agoura Hills, CA 91301 
Attn:  City Manager 
 

PREPARED BY:      Ramiro S. Adeva III 
        City Engineer     

 
COMMENCEMENT DATE:     November 9, 2011 
 
TERMINATION DATE:     June 30, 2015 
  
CONSIDERATION:      Contract Price  
        Not to Exceed:  $34,425 
        (Increase by $10,000 from $24,425  
        to ($34, 425) 
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FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT 

This FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT (“Amendment”) is made and entered 
into as of the 9th day of November, 2011, by and between the City of Agoura Hills, a municipal 
corporation (“City”) and Rincon Consultants, Inc. (“Consultant”) and with respect to the 
following recitals: 

A. On January 5, 2010, the City and Consultant entered into that certain 
Agreement entitled “Agreement with the City of Agoura Hills and Rincon Consultants, Inc., for 
Consulting Services” in the amount of $24,425 (“Agreement”).  

B. The City and Consultant now wish to modify the Agreement revising the 
contract price for an additional $10,000 to be applied to the original Agreement, increasing the 
amount from $24,425 to an adjusted amount not to exceed $34,425, for Rincon Consultants Inc., 
to perform five years of oak tree mitigation and restoration for the Medea Creek/101 Widening 
Project at Reyes Adobe Road in Agoura Hills, California.  See Exhibit "A" 

C. Such contract price adjustment shall be at the same conditions as set forth in 
the original Agreement, which commenced on January 5, 2010 and is set to expire on June 30, 
2015.   

 NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL BENEFITS, 
PROMISES, COVENANTS, AND CONDITIONS HEREINAFTER CONTAINED, THE 
PARTIES, DO AGREE HEREBY AS FOLLOWS: 

 SECTION 1. Paragraph A of Section 4 of the Agreement entitled “PAYMENT” is 
hereby amended to read as follows:  

“A. The City agrees to pay Consultant monthly, in accordance with the payment rates 
and schedules and terms set forth in Exhibit B, Payment Rates and Schedule, attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference as though set forth in full, based upon 
actual time spent on the above tasks.  Any terms in Exhibit B, other than the payment 
rates and schedule of payment, are null and void.  The First Amendment amount shall not 
exceed ten thousand dollars and zero cents ($10,000.00) for additional oak tree mitigation 
and restoration work described in this Agreement, for a total Agreement amount of thirty 
four thousand four hundred and twenty five dollars and zero cents ($34,425.00). 

 The City Manager may approve additional work up to ten percent (10%) of the 
amount of the Contract Price.  Any additional work in excess of this amount shall be approved 
by the City Council.” 

 SECTION 2. All other provisions of the Agreement remain unchanged. 

 SECTION 3. The Recitals are incorporated herein as though set forth in full. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this First Amendment as of the 
date first written above. 



  

 3 
 

CITY OF AGOURA HILLS 

 

Harry Schwarz 
Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 

Kimberly M. Rodrigues, MMC 
City Clerk   
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Craig A. Steele,  
City Attorney 
 

Rincon Consultants, Inc. 

 

By:  

Name:  
Title:  
 

By:  

Name:  
Title:  
 

[*Signatures of Two Corporate Officers Required] 
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EXHIBIT A 

SCOPE OF WORK 
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EXHIBIT B 

 

PAYMENT RATES AND SCHEDULE 
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